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Kim Rose

From: Andy Straughan <astraughan@nipissingforest.com>
Sent: August 8, 2025 8:37 AM
To: Jason Trottier
Cc: Dumas, Brianna (MNRF)
Subject: RE: Planned Aerial Herbicide Tending - Nipissing Forest

You are welcome. 
 
That is correct 
 
Andy Straughan, RPF 
Silviculture Forester 
NFRM Inc. 
128 Lansdowne St. E. 
Callander, Ont., P0H 1H0 
tel 705 752 5430 x.24 
hƩp://www.nipissingforest.com 
 
 
 

From: Jason Trottier <jason.trottier@eastferris.ca>  
Sent: August 8, 2025 8:36 AM 
To: Andy Straughan <astraughan@nipissingforest.com> 
Cc: Dumas, Brianna (MNRF) <brianna.dumas@ontario.ca> 
Subject: RE: Planned Aerial Herbicide Tending - Nipissing Forest 
 
Good morning Andy, 
 
Thank you for the information.  So, there is no aerial spraying occurring in East Ferris/Ferris TWP correct? 
 
Jason 
 
Jason Trottier, HBBA, MPA, CPA, CMA 
Chief Administrative Officer/Treasurer 

 
25 Taillefer Road, Corbeil, ON  P0H 1K0 
T: 705-752-2740 ext. 226 | F: 705-752-2452 | W: eastferris.ca 
 
 
Please note: My working hours may not reflect yours.  Please do not feel obligated to answer outside your 
normal work hours. 
 
Note: This e-mail may contain privileged and/or confidential information and may be subject to legal privilege.  Any 
distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or the information it contains by anyone other than the intended recipient is 
unauthorized.  If you received this e-mail by error, please advise the sender immediately by e-mail or telephone, and 
delete the e-mail and attachments from any computer. 
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From: Andy Straughan <astraughan@nipissingforest.com>  
Sent: August 7, 2025 4:11 PM 
To: Jason Trottier <jason.trottier@eastferris.ca> 
Cc: Dumas, Brianna (MNRF) <brianna.dumas@ontario.ca> 
Subject: Planned Aerial Herbicide Tending - Nipissing Forest 
 
Hi Jason, 
 
Following up on our phone conversaƟon this aŌernoon regarding the MNR NoƟficaƟon that you received pertaining to 
aerial herbicide applicaƟon on the Nipissing Forest (Crown Land).  
 
The web link that the District included would have been this one: https://nrip.mnr.gov.on.ca/s/published-
submission?language=en_US&recordId=a0zOM000003DQxRYAW. Here you will find the MNR/MECP approved 
project plan and overview map of planned blocks. 
 
Alternatively, you can navigate to our company site that is specific to the 2025 aerial program: 
https://www.nipissingforest.com/herbicide. 
Instructions are there to find maps. At the bottom are additional links of research and our Integrated Pest 
Management Policy. 
You will see that the closest planned block to Ferris Twp is in the southeast corner of Lauder Twp. 
 
Let me know if you require additional information, 
 
Andy Straughan, RPF 
Silviculture Forester 
NFRM Inc. 
128 Lansdowne St. E. 
Callander, Ont., P0H 1H0 
tel 705 752 5430 x.24 
hƩp://www.nipissingforest.com 
 
 
 


